

Monterey County

Monterey Conference Room 168 W. Alisal St, 2nd Floor Salinas, CA 93901 831.759.6618

Action Minutes Alternative Energy & Environment Committee

Wednesday, October 12, 2016

10:00 AM

Monterey Room, 2nd Floor

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 10:02 a.m.

Public Comment Period: The public may address the Committee on any item described in the notice of Special Meeting and on this Agenda before or during consideration of that item.

There were no public comments.

Agenda Items

1.

2.

Receive verbal updates on the current state of community outreach and public opinion regarding Community Choice Energy.

ACTION: The Committee received an update from Gine Johnson on community outreach and viewed an promotional video that is currently being circulated in Santa Cruz County.

- Directed staff to add video on Go Green website with a note stating that the public can contact staff with any questions related to the program. Website to also include the date that the item is slated to go before the Board, should the public desire to ask questions during public comment.
- Staff to obtain spanish subtitles from the Romero Institute.
- a. Receive a status update on a public opinion survey for the Monterey Bay Community Power Project; and
- b. Recommend that the Board of Supervisors adopt a non-binding Resolution of Intent to affirm County's intent to participate in discussions for the proposed Monterey Bay Community Power Joint Powers Authority.

ACTION: The Committee received an update on public opinion and directed staff as follows:

- Move forward with an opinion poll to be funded by the City of Salinas and County of Monterey. Staff to identify a funding source for its portion of the cost of the community survey on Community Choice Aggregation.
- Move foward with brining the draft non-binding resolution of intent to join to the Board of Supervisors for adoption.

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 11:25 a.m.

Committee members: Supervisor Jane Parker, Chair; and Supervisor Simón Salinas

- Copies of staff reports or other written documentation relating to items referenced on this agenda and/or submitted after distribution of the agenda packet are on file and available for public inspection at the County Administrative Office, Monterey County Government Center, 168 West Alisal Street, 3rd Floor, Salinas.
- Meetings of the Board of Supervisors' Alternative Energy & Environment Committee are accessible to individuals with disabilities. Please contact the Monterey County Equal Opportunity Office at 831-755-5117 if you need assistance or accommodations in order to participate in a public meeting or if you need the agenda and public documents modified as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act.
- The following services are available when requests are made by 5:00 p.m. of the Friday before this noted meeting: American Sign Language interpreters during a meeting, large print agenda or minutes in alternative format.
- If you require the assistance of an interpreter, please contact Karina Bokanovich in the County Administrative Office at 831-755-5383. Every effort will be made to accommodate requests for translation assistance. Requests should be made as soon as possible, and at a minimum 24 hours in advance of any meeting.
- Si usted requiere la asistencia de un interprete, por favor comuniquese con las oficina de Administracion localizada en el Centro de Gobierno del Condado de Monterey, (Monterey County Government Center), 168 W. Alisal, Tercer Piso, Salinas o por telefono llamar a Karina Bokanovich 831-755-5383. La asistente hara el esfuerzo para acomodar los pedidos de asistencia de un interprete.